From: Nicole Bernardi

To: Charlie Mopps; Kalee Shaberts
Subject: 751 Russell Street & 6941 Longboat Drive S. - Water questions and answers
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:40:55 AM

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Hello,

We were asked to send information regarding the water and drainage in Longbeach Village,
please see below for answers:

Please assist us by answering the following questions: We have two properties in the villages.

1. How deep was the water in your house?

751 Russell - we are under construction but we had 2-3 feet of water in the downstairs area
that came up from the streets and side.

6941 Longboat Drive S - did not get water in the garage , water came up the driveway half
way.

2. How deep was it in your garage?

751 Russell 2-3ft.

3. How long was water over the road in front of your driveway?

It say for a few hours in front of both houses.

4. If you used sandbags or a flood barrier, and water did not enter the house, how high was the
water above the level of your floors?

5. If water did not enter the house or garage, how close did it get, and how deep was it in the
yard at the deepest point?
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751 Russell we had water all over.

6941 Longboat Drive s - It came halfway up the driveway.

Thank you,

Nicole

Nicole Bernardi
Direct. 619-606-6062
Email, Nicole.bernardi@me.com



